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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

OR\G\N A\' DALLAS DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 11*40
CLPUTY CLERK oy

V. NO.

FREDDIE THOMAS GILBERT

noicrvent 9= 17CR-569-B

The United States Grand Jury charges:

Count One
Possession of a Firearm by a Felon
[Violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2)]
On or about October 29, 2017, in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of
Texas, the defendant, Freddie Thomas Gilbert, having been convicted of a crime
punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and

affecting interstate commerce a firearm, that is a Taurus .38 caliber revolver, serial number

1E85960, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).
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Count Two
Possession with Intent to Distribute a Controlled Substance
[Violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(C)]
On or about October 29, 2017, in the Dallas Division of the Northern District of
Texas and elsewhere, the defendant, Freddy Thomas Gilbert, knowingly possessed with

intent to distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a

Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(C).
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Forfeiture Notice
[21 U.S.C. § 853(a); 18 U.S.C. § 924(d); 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)]

The allegations contained in Counts 1 and 2 of this Indictment are hereby realleged
and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18,
United States Code, Section 924(d), Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), Title
21 United States Code § 853(a).
| Upon conviction for the offenses alleged in Count One of this Indictment and
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d), 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c), and 21 U.S.C. § 853(a), the defendant,
Freddie Thomas Gilbert, shall forfeit to the United States of America all property, real
or personal, constituting, or derived from, the proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as
a result of the offense; and any property, real or personal, used or intehded to be used, in
any manner or part, to cbmmit or facilitate the commission of the offense. Specifically,
this includes the following firearms: a Taurus .38 caliber revolver, serial number 1E85960.
It also includes any holsters, ammunition, or other firearm accessories. If any of the

property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant][s]:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

€. has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided
without difficulty,

the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant

to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p).
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A TRUE BILL

P

FOREPERSON

JOHN R. PARKER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

P.J. METL

Assistant United States Attorney
District of Columbia Bar No. 502391
Virginia Bar No. 73215

1100 Commerce Street, Third Floor
Dallas, Texas 75242-1699
Telephone: 214.659.8680

Facsimile: 214.659.8812

Email: philip.meitl@usdoj.gov
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
DALLAS DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FREDDIE THOMAS GILBERT

INDICTMENT

18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2)
Possession of a Firearm by a Felon

21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(C)
Possession with Intent to Distribute a Controlled Substance

21 U.S.C. § 853(a); 18 U.S.C. § 924(d); 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)
Forfeiture Notice

2 Counts

A true bill rendered

v

DALLAS FOREPERSON

Filed in open court thisgth day of November, 2017
0N

Warrant to be Issued 0 / 4 4 /)Q )
K077

UNNED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
No Criminal Matter Pending




